From: Il o
Sent: January-29-14 9:23 AM
To: Cheryl Blundon

Subject: Recommended for NL PUB investigation of NLH power outgages - a review of NLH capital budget approval
process (submitted Jan 29 2014 )

Recommended for the NL PUB investigation - re NLH power outgages
RE Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro (NLH ) capital budget approval steps

Y Request NLH to outline in detail the steps in the NLH capital budget approval process

NLH- Please also include answers

+ 2/ Does the President &CEO of NLH approve the the NLH capital budget ?

3/ Does the NLH leadership team approve the NLH capital budget ?

htips:/www.nlh.nl.ca/hydroweb/nlhvdroweb.nst/ TopSubContent/ About% 2 0Hydro-
" Leadership%20Team?OpenDocument - NLH leadership team

4 Does the Board of directors of NLH approve the NLH capital budget?

Littps://www.nlh.nt.ca/HvdroWeb/NLHvdroWeb.nsf/ TopSubContent/ About%20H ydro-
* Board%2001%20Directors?OpenDocument - NLH board of directors

5/ Does the Nalcor Vice -President of Asset Management/Project Execution and Engineering Services
- approve the NLH capital budget ?

6/ Does the Nalcor leadership team approve the NLIH capital budget

http://www.nalcorenergy.com/leadership-team.asp- Nalcor leadership team




E 7/ Docs the Board of directors of Nalcor approve the NLH capital budget ?

htto://www.nalcorenergy.com/nalcor-board.asp - Nalcor Board of directors

8/ Does the MInister of Natural Resources recieve a copy of the NLH capital budget ?

9/ Does the Minister of Natural Resources approve the NLH capital budget ?

10/ Does the Premier of NL receive a copy of the the NLH capital budget ?

11/ Please provide a list of who receives a copy of NLH capital buget in the NL GOV ?

12/ Does NLH receive input from Newfoundland Power for NLH capital budget ? Please provide details



